
Akshay Chandran 
Chandran KNS <knschandran1@gmail.com 
04 January 2022 13:03 

cs@shipmentsolutions.in 
Fwd: Your IndiGo Itinerary Sw3LPG 

From: 
Sent 

To: 

Subject 

Forwarded message - -*** 

From: IndiGo <reservations@customer.goindigo.in> 

Date: Mon, Jan 3, 2022 at 9:46 AM 

Subject: Your IndiGo Itinerary SW3LPG 

To: <knschandran1@gmail.com>

PNR/Booking Ref.: Sw3LPG 

Date of Booking Payment Status 
Status 

Approved
cONFIRMED 31Dec21 12:21:11 (UTC) 

Booking Date reflects in UTC (Universal Time Coordinated), all other timings mentioned are as per Local Time. 

Check-in now Flight Status 
ndiGo Passenger 1/1 

Mr. Chandran K ns 
*** * 

indiGo Flight(s)

Flight Number Check-in/Bag Arrives Via 
Departs To (Terminal) 

Date From (Terminal) (Aircraft type) drop closes 

6E 539 08:35 Chennai (T1) 10:50 
05 Jan 22 Kochi (T1) 09:35 

(A320) 

Seats and Additional Services 

COK MAA 

Seat Services Purchased 
Passenger Name 

Mr. Chandran K n s 27B 



Akshay Chandran 
Chandran KNS <knschandran1@gmail.com 
04 January 2022 13:04 

cs@shipmentsolutions.in 
Fwd: Your IndiGo Itinerary EH6Z5V 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Subject 

Forwarded message- 
From: IndiGo <reservations@customer.goindigo.in> 
Date: Mon, Jan 3, 2022 at 12:51 PM 
Subject: Your IndiGo Itinerary - EH6Z5V 

To: <knschandran1@gmail.com>P 

PNR/Booking Ref.: EH6Z5V 

Status Date of Booking" Payment Status 

CONFIRMED 03Jan22 07:20:42 (UTC) Approved 

Booking Date reflects in UTC (Universal Time Coordinated), all other timings mentioned are as per Local Time. 

IndiGo Passenger 1/1 Check-in now Flight Status 

Mr. Soumiachandran Kn 

IndiGo Flight(s) 

Flight Number Check-in/Bag 
Date From (Terminal) Departs To (Terminal) Arrives Via 

(Aircraft type) drop closes 

6E 31 07 Jan 22 Chennai (T1) 20:55 19:55 Kochi (T1) 22:10 
(A320) 

Tips for a hassle-free travel experience 

has 
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